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Malave, Erin

From: Geaneen Arends (PPM) [GArends@ppm-global.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2010 1:41 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Document Number LO7000036132 - Portfolio Property Management Glabat, LLC
Attachments: Mailing Address Change Request.pdf

Dear Sir or Madam:

Please change your records to reflect the following change in the mailing address for Portfolio Property
Management Global, LLC to:

100 River Place Drive, Suite 300
Detroit, M| 48207

Attached for your reference is a signed letter from the Manager of the company, Chauncey C. Mayfield,
requesting the same.

Geaneen M. Arends
General Counsel
garends@ppm-global.com
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1001 Yamato Road, Suite 103
Boca Raton, Florida 33431

P: (877) 702-9166 F:(877) 702-9167

The information in this electronic message is privileged or confidential information intended only for the use of the individual or entity naméd above. If
the reader of this message is nol the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible (o deliver it to the intended recipiant, you are hereby
natified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is neither allowed nor intended. !f you have received this communication in
error, please immediately notify us by telephone at the number above and return the original message to us at the address below. Thank you,

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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